

Written questions on notice from Senator David Pocock

1. Does anyone within your organisation currently hold a sponsored pass to Parliament House?
2. If so, who, and which Member of Parliament sponsors that pass?

Response from the Sydney Environmental Institute

Dear Secretariat

Thank you for this question. I appeared at the enquiry in my capacity as an expert witness and on behalf of the Sydney Environment Institute. I do not hold a pass and nor does the Sydney Environment Institute.

Should you have any questions beyond this, please contact the University administration.

Sincerely

Professor Danielle Celermajer
Deputy Director, Sydney Environment Institute
Professor, Discipline of Sociology and Criminology
University of Sydney